BROWN Mark * PUC

From: BROWN Mark * PUC

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:06 PM

To: ‘pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com’

Subject: FW: Docket Number UM 1930--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC Letter
FYI

From: BROWN Mark * PUC

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:03 PM

To: 'jmccauley@orcities.org' <jmccauley@orcities.org>; 'dockets@oregoncub.org' <dockets@oregoncub.org>;
'fred@nwenergy.org' <fred@nwenergy.org>; '‘bob@oregoncub.org' <bob@oregoncub.org>; ‘dockets@mrg-law.com’
<dockets@mrg-law.com>; 'jimdeason.or@gmail.com' <jimdeason.or@gmail.com>; 'stephanie.andrus@state.or.us'
<stephanie.andrus@state.or.us>; 'vanthofd30@gmail.com' <vanthofd30@gmail.com>; 'irion@sanger-law.com'
<irion@sanger-law.com>; 'craig@victorygrp.com' <craig@victorygrp.com>; 'richard.george@pgn.com’
<richard.george@pgn.com>; 'spiscitello@ecoplexus.com' <spiscitello@ecoplexus.com>; '‘anoel@solarcity.com'
<anoel@solarcity.com>; 'brendan.mccarthy@pgn.com' <brendan.mccarthy@pgn.com>; BROCKMAN Kacia * PUC
<Kacia.BROCKMAN@puc.oregon.gov>; 'jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com' <jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com>;
'karla.wenzel@pgn.com' <karla.wenzel@pgn.com>; 'Inordstrom@idahopower.com' <Ilnordstrom@idahopower.com>;
'dockets@idahopower.com' <dockets@idahopower.com>; 'oregondockets@pacificorp.com'
<oregondockets@pacificorp.com>; 'dromain@rflawlobby.com' <dromain@rflawlobby.com>;
'jaimes.valdez@portlandoregon.gov' <jaimes.valdez@portlandoregon.gov>; 'tbrooks@cablehuston.com'
<tbrooks@cablehuston.com>; 'keith@caporegon.org' <keith@caporegon.org>; 'lizzie.rubado@energytrust.org'
<lizzie.rubado@energytrust.org>; 'betsy.kauffman@energytrust.org' <betsy.kauffman@energytrust.org>;
'robert.delmar@state.or.us' <robert.delmar@state.or.us>; 'lrahr@sustainablenorthwest.org'
<Irahr@sustainablenorthwest.org>; EDEN Melinda <Meden@neea.org>; 'diane@utilityadvocates.org'
<diane@utilityadvocates.org>; 'ken@eqlenergy.com' <ken@eglenergy.com>; 'jason.heuser@eweb.org'
<jason.heuser@eweb.org>; 'etta.lockey@pacificorp.com' <etta.lockey@pacificorp.com>; 'dockets@idahopower.com'
<dockets@idahopower.com>; 'debbie.goldbergmenashe@energytrust.org'
<debbie.goldbergmenashe@energytrust.org>; 'alex@carbonsolutionsnorthwest.com'
<alex@carbonsolutionsnorthwest.com>; 'dbrown@obsidianrenewables.com' <dbrown@obsidianrenewables.com>;
'dockets@oseia.org' <dockets@oseia.org>; 'derekgreen@dwt.com' <derekgreen@dwt.com>; 'jskov@uoregon.edu’
<jskov@uoregon.edu>; 'macodrum@gmail.com' <macodrum@gmail.com>; 'tcp@dvclaw.com' <tcp@dvclaw.com>;
'andria.jacob@portlandoregon.gov' <andria.jacob@ portlandoregon.gov>; HANHAN Nadine * PUC
<Nadine.HANHAN@puc.oregon.gov>; SIMONS Wendy * ODOE <Wendy.SIMONS@energy.oregon.gov>;
'linda@sparknorthwest.org' <linda@sparknorthwest.org>; 'charlie@communitysolaraccess.org'
<charlie@communitysolaraccess.org>; 'katherine.hoffmaster@nee.com' <katherine.hoffmaster@nee.com>;
'mike@oregoncub.org' <mike@oregoncub.org>; Dalton Advocacy Amanda <amanda@daltonadvocacy.com>; KRUSE
Dylan <dkruse@sustainablenorthwest.org>; 'marcy@ibew125.com' <marcy@ibew125.com>;
'meredith@climatesolutions.org' <meredith@climatesolutions.org>; 'jay.ward@energytrust.org'
<jay.ward@energytrust.org>; 'sherrie@communityenergyproject.org' <sherrie@communityenergyproject.org>;
'knoe@idahopower.com' <knoe@idahopower.com>; 'csr@besthq.net' <csr@besthq.net>; 'susannah@votesolar.org'
<susannah@votesolar.org>; 'hannah@rogueclimate.org' <hannah@rogueclimate.org>; 'tim.j.lynch@multco.us'
<tim.j.lynch@multco.us>; 'gambam@milwaukieoregon.gov' <gambam@milwaukieoregon.gov>;
'richpeppers@gmail.com' <richpeppers@gmail.com>; 'daniel@sunthurstenergy.com' <daniel@sunthurstenergy.com>;
'robert.wyman@nwnatural.com' <robert.wyman@nwnatural.com>; 'solarpowermelanie@gmail.com’
<solarpowermelanie@gmail.com>; ELLIOTT Dan * HCS <Dan.Elliott@oregon.gov>; 'marc.schaffner@avistacorp.com’
<marc.schaffner@avistacorp.com>; 'landd_2@q.com' <landd_2@q.com>; 'landd_2@gq.com' <landd_2@¢q.com>;
'lcweymouth@peak.org' <lcweymouth@peak.org>; 'julia.zuckerman@nrg.com' <julia.zuckerman@nrg.com>;
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'lanice@oregoncub.org' <janice@oregoncub.org>; KAUFMAN David * HCS <David.Kaufman@oregon.gov>;
'beallahan@sustainablenorthwest.org' <bcallahan@sustainablenorthwest.org>; 'rebecca.campbell@firstsolar.com'
<rebecca.campbell@firstsolar.com>; 'markdari@pacifier.com' <markdari@pacifier.com>; 'mike@envirocenter.org'
<mike@envirocenter.org>; 'giulia.donzelli@nrg.com' <giulia.donzelli@nrg.com>; 'vivienne.zhang@nrg.com'
<vivienne.zhang@nrg.com>; 'snaini@tpoint-e.com' <snaini@tpoint-e.com>; 'andy.h.kerr@gmail.com’
<andy.h.kerr@gmail.com>; 'oghoshal@invenergyllc.com' <oghoshal@invenergyllc.com>; '‘policy@ampion.net'
<policy@ampion.net>; ‘chad.marriott@stoel.com' <chad.marriott@stoel.com>; 'kate.dambrosio@stoel.com’
<kate.dambrosio@stoel.com>; 'ann@oneenergyrenewables.com' <ann@oneenergyrenewables.com>;
'tomas@whiteoakep.com' <tomas@whiteoakep.com>; MOSER Nolan * PUC <Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>;
'eramsey@b-e-f.org' <eramsey@b-e-f.org>; 'lindsey@envirocenter.org' <lindsey@envirocenter.org>;
'ipmiller@comcast.net' <jpmiller@comcast.net>; 'ryan.sheehy@viridianmgt.com' <ryan.sheehy@viridianmgt.com>;
'dcglobalwarmingcoalition@gmail.com' <dcglobalwarmingcoalition@gmail.com>; 'orianamagnera@verdenw.org'
<orianamagnera@verdenw.org>; 'kaya.tarhan@solarstonepartners.com' <kaya.tarhan@solarstonepartners.com>;
'ienniferjoly@omeu.org' <jenniferjoly@omeu.org>; 'epaul@nautilussolar.com' <epaul@nautilussolar.com>;
'steve.miller@nrg.com' <steve.miller@nrg.com>; 'sam.place@projecteconomics.net'
<sam.place@projecteconomics.net>; 'martingavinj@gmail.com' <martingavinj@gmail.com>; 'joe@sunrisenrg.com'
<joe@sunrisenrg.com>; 'ben@geronimoenergy.com' <ben@geronimoenergy.com>; '‘kwang@energy-solution.com'
<kwang@energy-solution.com>; 'wendyk@mpoweroregon.com' <wendyk@mpoweroregon.com>;
'kristina.shih@nrg.com' <kristina.shih@nrg.com>; 'brainardbrauer@gmail.com' <brainardbrauer@gmail.com>;
'rick@oregonappliedresearch.com' <rick@oregonappliedresearch.com>; 'mkelty@3degreesinc.com’
<mkelty@3degreesinc.com>; 'michael@sunrisenrg.com' <michael@sunrisenrg.com>; MOORE Caroline * PUC
<Caroline.F.Moore@puc.oregon.gov>; 'binskeep@eq-research.com' <binskeep@eq-research.com>;
'beaton@smwlaw.com' <beaton@smwlaw.com>; 'michael@griddevelopmentsolutions.com’
<michael@griddevelopmentsolutions.com>; 'ebixby@pgrenewables.com' <ebixby@pgrenewables.com>;
'‘ecurran@bluewavesolar.com' <ecurran@bluewavesolar.com>; 'bcrawford@terranavigator.com'
<bcrawford@terranavigator.com>; 'lead@communityenergyproject.org' <lead@communityenergyproject.org>;
'natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us' <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>; 'alexia@electric.capital'
<alexia@electric.capital>; 'holteaj@gmail.com' <holteaj@gmail.com>; 'heather@nwenergy.org'
<heather@nwenergy.org>; MARTIN Garrett * PUC <Garrett. MARTIN@puc.oregon.gov>; 'executive@oseia.org'
<executive@oseia.org>; 'regtrackdsire@gmail.com' <regtrackdsire@gmail.com>; 'rhsuflanders@b-e-f.org'
<rhsuflanders@b-e-f.org>; 'ryan.cook@energytrust.org' <ryan.cook@energytrust.org>; 'solar@renergetica.us'
<solar@renergetica.us>; 'charity@communityenergyproject.org' <charity@communityenergyproject.org>;
'rfeuerlicht@energy-solution.com' <rfeuerlicht@energy-solution.com>; 'jjaffray@jjrpower.com’
<jjaffray@jjrpower.com>; 'joni@sanger-law.com' <joni@sanger-law.com>; 'silvia.tanner@multco.us'
<silvia.tanner@multco.us>; 'sgray@nippc.org' <sgray@nippc.org>; ‘curaine@energy-solution.com' <curaine@energy-
solution.com>; 'alma@communityenergyproject.org' <alma@communityenergyproject.org>;
'nathaniel.larsen@pacificorp.com' <nathaniel.larsen@pacificorp.com>; 'iosmanovic@energy-solution.com'
<iosmanovic@energy-solution.com>; ABRAHAM Joseph * PUC <Joseph.Abraham@puc.oregon.gov>; 'n-
andrea.caudill@portofportland.com' <n-andrea.caudill@portofportland.com>; 'dawn.knight@nelnet.net'
<dawn.knight@nelnet.net>; 'fselker@gmail.com' <fselker@gmail.com>; 'dan@oregoncleanpower.coop'
<dan@oregoncleanpower.coop>

Cc: ABRAHAM Joseph * PUC <Joseph.Abraham@puc.oregon.gov>; BARNES Kay * PUC <Kay.BARNES@puc.oregon.gov>;
BATMALE JP * PUC <JP.BATMALE@puc.oregon.gov>; BROCKMAN Kacia * PUC <Kacia.BROCKMAN@puc.oregon.gov>;
BROWN Mark * PUC <Mark.BROWN@ puc.oregon.gov>; CRIDER John * PUC <John.CRIDER@puc.oregon.gov>; FREEMAN
Robin * PUC <Robin.FREEMAN@puc.oregon.gov>; HALL Sarah * PUC <Sarah.L.Hall@puc.oregon.gov>; MARTIN Garrett *
PUC <Garrett. MARTIN@ puc.oregon.gov>; MOORE Caroline * PUC <Caroline.F.Moore@puc.oregon.gov>;
'Stephanie.Andrus@state.or.us' <Stephanie.Andrus@state.or.us>; 'Stephanie.Andrus@state.or.us'
<Stephanie.Andrus@state.or.us>; ALLWEIN Christopher * PUC <Christopher. ALLWEIN@puc.oregon.gov>; MOSER Nolan
* PUC <Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>

Subject: Docket Number UM 1930--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC Letter



Description: Letter Sent

Docket Name: COMMUNITY SOLAR IMPLEMENTATION

Utility Company:

Type of Activity: ACKNOWLEDGED UTILITY FILING, filed on 7/2/2021.
To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/UBH/um1930ubh145840.pdf

All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in this docket. The
Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to
view documents electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s website at
https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.




